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19 October 2010

Ein cyf/Our ref:

, Eich cyfA/our ref:

Dear Sir

Date of Hearinq: 2ND November 2010 at 10.00 am
Gase Number: 1000470237

I write in respect of the above and further to the hearing at this court on 27th August
2010.

The court made direction under S36.YJCEA 1999 for a solicitor to be appointed for
cross examination purposes only for the trial on 2nd November 2010. As you have not
confirmed to this court whether you havs: appointed a solicitor of your choice I can
confirm that we have appointed Gareth Driscoll of Driscoll Young Solicitors, 33 Stow
Hill Newport. He can be contacted on telephone number 01633 266999.

I have today written to Gareth Driscoll and have informed him that you will be
contacting his office so that a mutually convenient appointment can be arranged before
your court hearing. Your file has been noted accordingly.

Yours faithfully
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Rachel Bryant
Team Leader
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